

Homologous Sculpture Patterns in the Trachyleberididae
and Related Ostracodes, by Alexander Liebau.

GERMAN, bk, Homologe Skulpturmuster bei
Trachyleberididen und Verwandten Ostrakoden, 1971.

*NTIS TT 72-56005

Mar 72

The Shay Ulcer as a Screening Method in Organophosphate
Antidote Research, by Gabor David, 15 pp.

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY

HUNGARIAN, per, Honvedorvos, No 4, 1970, pp 268-278.

ARM/FSTC/HT-23-978-71

Aug 71

Some Aspects of the Determination of the Forming
Limit Diagram for the Onset of Necking, by
Chr. Veerman.
DUTCH, rpt, Hoogovens Report, Sept 1971, 25 pp.
BISI 10574

Oct 72

Leucine-Aminopeptidase from Bovine Eye Lenses,
Crystallization, Properties and Optimum Activity
Conditions of the Enzyme, by H. Hanson.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Zeitschrift Fur
Physiologische Chemie, Vol 340, No 3/6, 1965,
pp 25-107
CSIRO/No 7544

Sci -
Jul 67

334,099

Gas Chromatographic Determination of Acetic
Acid in Biological Material, by F. Medzihradsky.
EUROPEAN, per, Hoppe-Seyler's Z. Physiol. Chem.
Vol 343, No 1/3, 1965, pp 35-38.
C.E. Trans 5642

Jan 72

Studies of the Metabolism of Phytol, Dihydro-
phytol and Phytic Acid, by E. Klenk, et al.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler Z Physiol Chem.
Vol CCCXLIII, 1965, pp 39-51.
HEW NIH No 5-48-66

Sci - B/M
Jun 66

302,392

Quantitative Ultramicro Determination of
Amino Acids as 2, 4 Dinitrophenylamino
Acid -(¹⁴C) Methyl Esters, by K. Heyns,
et al.

GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seylers Z. Physiol Chem
Vol CCCXLIII, 1965, pp 116-129.

NASA TT F-10,119

U. S. GOVERNMENT USE ONLY

Sci-Chem

Jul 66

304,269

A Hormone Dependent Inhibitor for
Proteolytic Enzymes in Male Accessory Sex
Glands and in The Sperm, by H. Haendle et al.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seylers Z. Physiol Chem
Vol CCCXLIII, 1965, pp 185-188.
NASA TT F-10,117

U. S. GOVERNMENT USE ONLY
Sci-B&M
Jul 66 304,268

Action of 6-Diazo-5-Oxonorleucine and
Albizzin on the Biosynthesis of
Anthranilic Acid in *Saccharomyces*
Cerevisiae, by F. Lingen.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Zeitschrift
fuer Physiologische Chemie, Vol 343,
1966, pp 282-289.
NTC 72-10173-06A

Apr 72

Human Blood Ferments. Part 13. Cholinester-
splitting Ferments in Human Serum, by
W. Pilz.

GERMAN, par, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeit fur Physiol
Chemie, Vol 345, 1966, pp 80-90.

REC-69-12972-06A

Sci-B&M
Sept 69

391,109

Studies on the Biosynthesis of Membrane
Phospholipoids. Acylation of Lysolecithin
and Lysophosphatide Acids by Means of Polyenoic
Fatty Acids, by W. Stoffel
EUROPEAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Zeitschrift fuer
Physiologische Chemie, Vol 347, 1966, pp 102-117
NTC 71-16339-06A

mar 72

HOPPE-SEYLER'S ZEITSCHRIFT FUER PHYSIOLOGISCHE CHEMIE
Vol 348, No 3, 1967, pp 308-312
NTC 70-10147-06A

Reversibility of Glutathione-Insulin Transhydro-
genation (Protein-Disulfide Reductase Reaction),
by F. Schneider, et al.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler Z Physiol Chem, Vol 348,
1967, pp 391-400.
NIM REF 7-11-67

Sci - 357
Aug. 67

338,261

Analytical and Biological Studies on the N-
Acetyl-L-Aspartate Content of the Brain,
by F. Bruns

FRENCH, per, Hoppe Seyler Z Physiol Chem, Vol 348,
1967, pp 512-518.

HEW NIH

6-9-68

Sci-BAM

Aug 68

362,374

Monovalent Monoester Hydrolyzing Enzymes in Rat
Blood, with special Consideration of Acetyl-
cholinesterases, by W. Pilz and A. Eben.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeitschrift fuer
Physiologische Chemie, Vol 348, 1967, pp 625-632.
NTC 71-14250-06P

Feb 72

HOPPE-SEYLER'S ZEITSCHRIFT FUER PHYSIOLOGISCHE CHEMIE
Vol 348, No 7, 1967, pp 852-854
NTC 70-11099-06A

A New Cathepsin. Purification From Bovine
Spleen Properties and Comparison With Cathepsin B,
by K. Otto.

GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seylers Zeitschrift fuer
Physiologische Chemie, Vol 348, 1967, pp 1449-1460.

NTC-71-11884-06A

Nov 71

HOPPE-SEYLER'S ZEITSCHRIFT FUER PHYSIOLOGISCHE CHEMIE
Vol 349, No 1, 1968, pp 95-103
NTC 70-11883-06A

Collagenase in the Cells of Higher Animals,
by L. Strauch
GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Zeitschrift fuer
Physiologische Chemie, Vol 349, 1968, pp 171-178
NTC 71-15206-06A

mar 72

Electrophoresis and Immunelectrophoresis in
-Carboxy-methyl Agarose Gel, by V. Ghetie,
H. Schell.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Z Physiol Chem, Vol 1349,
1968, pp 719-724-
CSIRO/9315
Vol 17, No 3, 1969

July 69

385-152

The Complete Amino-Acid Sequence of Bence-Jones Protein Kern. A New Subgroup of the Immunoglobulin L Chains of the Lambda Type, by H. Ponstingl

GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Physiol Chem, Vol 349, 1968, pp 867-871.

HEW NIH
12-9-68

Sci-FAM
Feb 69

369,525

The Complete Amino Acid Sequence of Bence-Jones Protein New (Lambda-Type). Subgroups in the Variable Part of Immunoglobulin L-Chains of the Lambda-Type, by B. Langer
GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler Z Physiol Chem, Vol 349
No 7, 1968, pp 945-951.
HEW NIH
12-15-68

Sci-B&M
Feb 69

369,531

HOPPE-SEYLER'S ZEITSCHRIFT FUER PHYSIOLOGISCHE CHEMIE
Vol 349, 1968, pp 1071-1072
NTC 70-10060-06A

The Fatty Acids of the Glycerolipids from the
Red Alga Bairachospermum Moniliforme and the
Brown Alga Fucus Vesiculosus, by Alfons Radunz.
8 pp.

GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Zeit fur Physiol
Chemie, Vol 349, pp 1091-1094.

Dept of Interior

Bureau of Commercial Fisheries

Office of Foreign Fisheries

A-29 June 1969

No 4

On Loan

Sci-B&M

Nov 69

396,790

HOPPE-SEYLER'S ZEITSCHRIFT FUER PHYSIOLOGISCHE CHEMIE
Vol 349, No 12, 1968, pp 1691-1697
NTC 70-11098-06A

The Use of Water-insoluble Enzyme Resins with
Polyanionic and Polyamphoteric Resin Matrices
for the Isolation of Protease Inhibitors, by
H. Fritz, M. Gebhardt.

GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Zeit fuer Physiol
Chemie, Vol 350, 1969, pp 129-138.
HTC 69-15437-06A

Sci-B&M
Dec 69

398,404

Relationship Between Polyamines and
Nucleic Acids. Part I. The Influence
of Food Deprivation, Phenobarbital
and of Perfluorobutyric acid on the
Nucleic Acid, Spermine. And Spermidine
Content of the Mouse Liver, by
N. Seiler.

GERMAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Zeitschrift
für Physiologische Chemie, Vol 350,
1969, pp 676-682
NTC 72-12048-06A

June 72

Metabolism of 2,3-Diphosphoglycerate and
Glycolysis in Human Erythrocytes. The Influence
of Sulfate, Tetrathionate and Disulfite, by
J. Duhm, et al.

GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeitschrift fuer
Physiologische Chemie, Vol 30, 1969, pp 1008-
1016.

NTC 71-13846-06P

Feb 72

Studies on Cathepsin B': Specificity
and Properties, by K. Otto.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeitschrift
fuer Physiologische Chemie, Vol 350,
1969, pp 1577-1588.
NTC 72-10146-06A

Apr 72

English Title Unknown, by K. Brand.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeit fur Physiol Chemie,
Vol 351, No 3, 1970, p 281.
*NASA TT F-13,123

Sci-
Jul 70

English Title Unknown, by P. Arena.
GERMAN, par, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeit fur Physiol Chemie,
Vol 351, No 3, 1970, p 282.
*EASA TT F-13,122

Sci-
Jul 70

3-Dimethylamino-1- Propyne as a Buffer,
by G. Braunitzer.
EUROPEAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Zeitschrift
fuer Physiologische Chemie, Vol 351-, 1970,
pp 417.
NTC-71-15658-06A

Feb 72

The Protective Effect of D₂O Against
Hyperthermia Damage of Ascites Tumor Cells, by
M. Wenzel, W. Stoehr.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeitschrift fuer
Physiologische Chemie, Vol 351, 1970, pp 737-
740.

NTC 71-14600-06A

NASA TT F 13342 9th 640

Feb 72

Studies on Complete and Automatic Degradation
of Peptides by the Quadrol Method, by
G. Braunitzer.
EUROPEAN, per, Hoppe Seyler's Zeitschrift
fuer Physiologische Chemie, Vol 351, 1970,
pp 1589-1590.
NTC-71-15657-06A

Feb 72

Sprossler

The properties of carboxypeptidase C from orange leaves,
by Sprossler.

GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeitschrift fuer Physiologie
Chemie, Vol 352, Nov 1971

NASA TT F 14186

mar 72

Is the Corrin Ring of Vitamin B₁₂
Derived From Uroporphyrinogen III?
by G. Mueller.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeitschrift
fuer Physiologische Chemie, Vol 352,
1971, pp 143-150
NTC 72-11628-06A

June 72

The Dependence of Enzymatic Reactions on
Temperature. Part VI. Temperature-Dependent
Behavior of Some Kinetic Parameters During the
Hydrolysis of Cyclic Cytidine-2', 3'-Monophosphate
by Ribonuclease, by G. Talsky.
GERMAN, per, Hoppe-Seyler's Zeitschrift fuer Phy-
siologische Chemie, Vol 352, 1971, pp 1601-1692.
NTC 72-14428-00A

Jan 73

Formation of Cattlemen's Association Called
Monopoly, by Clemente Marrquin Rojas, 6 pp.
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY
SPANISH, np, La Hora, 3 Dec 1965, pp. 4-6.
JPRS GUO 1010

LA-Guatemala
Econ
Jan 66

293,853

J-743/66

DC-11972

18 Jan 66

La Hora, Panama City, 31 Dec 1965,
p 16; 3 Jan 1966, p 8; 4 Jan 1966, p 3;
5 Jan 1966, p 2; 6 Jan 1966, p 2;
and 7 Jan 1966, p 12.

*JPRS

SPANISH:

FW

Pol

Special type B: translators's
draft plus one copy.

Please Return Sources

Biographical Sketch of Julio Cesar Mendes
Montenegro, 5 pp.
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY
SPANISH, np, La Hora, 10 Jan 1966, pp. 4,6.
JPRS QWO 1060

LA-Guatemala
Pol
Mar 66

296,721

Student Political Views Called Unrealistic,
by Clemente Marroquin Rojas, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per, La Hora, Guatemala City,
13 Jan 1969, pp 4, 6.
JPRS 47,442

LA-Guatemala
Pol

Colonel Arana to Run for Guatemala Presidency,
by Carlos M. Arana O., 7 pp.
SPANISH, rpt. La Hora, Guatemala City, 27 Jan
1969, pp 4-5.
JPRS 47584

IA-Guatemala
Pol
Mar 69

375.023

May Day Message of Roberto Barrios Pena to
Workers, 8 pp.
SPANISH, np, La Hora, Guatemala City,
29 Apr 1969, p 8.
JPRS 48104

LA-Guatemala

Pol

Jun 69

382,192

SPANISH

3 PP
CBO: 0649/71
24 Sep 70W
SF

Soviet Agents in Costa Rica,

Guatemala, La Hora, 27 Aug 70, No 8390.

Special type "B" translators draft plus one

T.D. 2 Oct 70

Honduran National Party Appeals for Popular
Support, 5 pp.
SPANISH, np, La Hora, Guatemala City, 18 Dec 1972,
p 8.
JPRS 58049

Jan 73

Dresden to Host World Partner-Cities Group in
Fall, by Willi Pater Konzok. 5 pp.
GERMAN, np. Horizont. East Berlin. No 17. Apr
1969. p 13.
JPRS48228

EE-E Germ
Pol
July 69

383,893

Kessler Extols Warsaw Pact on 14th Anniversary.
by Heinz Kessler, 5 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 19, May
1969, pp 5-6.
JPRS 48228

EE-E Germ
Pol
July 69

383,896

Correspondent Reports on South Yemen Visit. by
Hans Becker. 6 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont. East Berlin. No 20. May
1969. pp 16-17.
JPRS 48178

NE-Peoples's Republic of South Yemen

Fol

July 69

383,790

West German CP Adopts Basic Principles, 29 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 21,
May 1969, pp 1-12.
JPRS 48279

WE-W Germany
Pol
Jul 69

386,038

Horizont Carries Paese Sera's Winzer Interview,
7 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 21,
May 1969, pp 3-4.
JPRS 48249

EE-E Germany
Pol
Jul 69

Foreign Radio Propaganda Head Details GDR
Effort, by Mathias Mueller, 7 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 22,
May 1969, pp 3-4.
JPRS 48292

EE-E Germany
Pol
Jul 69

386,100

Radical Reforms Called for in Sudanese Economy,
by Heiner Winkler, 8 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 23,
Jun 1969, pp 20-21.
JPRS 48406

NE-Sudan
Econ
Jul 69

386,426

Communist Leader Discusses Prospects in Uruguay,
by Dieter Wuschick, 5 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 24,
Jun 1969, p 12.
JPRS 48440

LA-Uruguay
Pol
Jul 69

386,503

Communist Movement Faces Urgent Tasks, 11 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 24, June
1969, pp 27-28.
JPRS 48462

FE-Indonesia
Pol
Aug 69

388,135

German Writer Examines SAR Transformations, by
Wolf Vogel, 7 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont. East Berlin, No 25, June
1969, pp 20-21.
JPRS 48503

NE-Syria
Pol
Aug 69

388,218

Ebert Hails Successes of Moscow Conference,
by Friedrich Ebert, 8 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 26,
Jul 1969, pp 8-9.
JPRS 48518

EE-E Germany

Pol

Aug 69

389,062

Interview with Nguyen Thi Binh, by Christa Runge,
7 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 29,
July 1969, pp 14-15.
JPRS 48545

EE-E Gern

Pol

Aug 69

388,270

GDR-Arab Society Leaders Visit Arab Countries,
by Egon Ehrlich, 7 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 31,
Jul 1969, pp 4-5.
JPRS 48665

Inter-Arab Aff
Pol
Aug 69

389,220

comp
special

674/70
25 Sept 69

East German np Horizont, No 31, July 1969, pp 20-21.

Our Comrade Tamara, by Horst Pehnert

Oct 69

Matern on Proletarian Internationalism, National-
ism, by Hermann Matern, 8 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont, East Berlin, Aug 1969.
PP 3-4.
JPRS 48776

EE-E Germ
Pol
Sept 69

391,791

General Numeiry, Sudan Revolution Aims Discussed,
by Hans Becker, 6 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 32,
Aug 1969, p 15.
JPRS 48725

Af-Sudan
Pol
Sept 69

389,286

Evacuated Hospital Keeps Going in Jungle.
by Anna Mudry. 7 PP.
GERMAN, per. Horizont. East Berlin, No 32, Aug
1969, pp 16-17.
JPRS 48713

FE-N Viet
1ol
Sept 69

390,786

Tempo of Scientific-Technical Progress Reviewed,
by G. M. Dobrov, 8 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 33,
Aug 1969, pp 8-9.
JPRS 48922

Sci-Scientists & Sci Organs
Oct 69

392,575

A Visit to New PRSY President Salim Rubay' Ali.
by Heiner Winkler, 6 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont, East Berlin, No 35.
Aug 1969, pp 14-15.
JPRS 48973

AF-People's Rep of South Yemen

Pol

Oct 69

392,190

Holms Accused of Inflaming USSR-CPR Conflict,
by Robert Marian.
GERMAN, np, Horizont, No 38, Sept 69, p 7.
CIA X-7101

Oct 69

Principles of Proletarian Internationalism
Affirmed, by Harry Ott, 8 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 38,
Sept 1969, pp 8-9.
JPRS 49096

EE-E Germany
Pol
Oct 69

394,795

GDR Youth Aid in Algerian Building Project.
by Wolfgang Kubisch, 6 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 40, Oct
1969, pp 18-19.
JPRS 49267

Ek-E Germ
Soc
Nov 69

393,982

Sudanese Trade Union Leader Interviewed, by
Heiner Winkler, 5 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 42,
Oct 1969, pp 16-17.
JPRS 49283

af-Sudan
zPol
MAY 60

Stoph Urges Dutch Recognition of East Germany,
9 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 43,
Oct 1969, pp 3-4.
JPRS 49318

EE-E Germany

Pol

Dec 69

306.126

Portuguese CP Statement on the National Elections,
7 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 43,
Oct 1969, pp 25, 26.
JPRS 49282

LA-Portugal
Pol
Nov 60

206 000

Hanna Wolf Views Relations of Communists to USSR,
by Hanna Wolf, 6 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont, East Berlin, No 45, Nov
1969, pp 8-9.
JPRS 49357

EE-E Germ

Fol

Dec 69

397,636

Post-Revolutionary Situation in South Sudan
Assessed, by Heiner Winkler, 7 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont, East Berlin, No 45, Nov
1969, pp 16-17.
JPRS 49436

AF-Sudan
Pol
Dec 69

397.794

Khalid Bakdash, Syrian CR Chief Interviewed,
by Hellmuth Leonhardt, 7 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 48,
Nov 1969, pp 14-15.
JPRS 49526

NE-Syria
Pol
Jan 70

397,995

Prime Minister Tells of South Yemen Development,
by Heiner Winkler, 7 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont, East Berlin, Nov 1969,
pp 14-15.
JPRS 49621

NE-Peoples Rep of South Yemen
Pol
Feb 70

400.777

Hoffmann, Deputies, Comment on Recent USSR
Visit, 8 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 51,
Dec 1969, pp 3-4.
JPRS 49638

EEur Aff
Pol
Jan 70

399,475

Horizont Reports on Warsaw CECA Chemical Conference, by Zbigniew Rozanski, 5 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 52, Dec 1969, p 22.
JPRS 49743

EE-EE Affairs

Doon

Feb 1970

400,839

East German Delegation Reports on Brazzaville
Visit, (Africa), 6 pp.
GERMAN, per. ~~Harrisont~~, East Berlin, Jan 1970,
pp 4-5.
JPRS 50126

Af-Congo Brazzaville
Pol

GDR Foreign Policy Reflects its Leninist Nature,
by Anton Latso, 7 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont, East Berlin, No 4, Jan 1970,
pp 8-9.
JPRS 49881

EE-E Germ
Pol
Mar 70

403,499

East German Aid to North Vietnam Summarized,
by Edelgard Schulze, 6 pp.
GERMAN, par, Horizont, East Berlin, No 6,
Feb 1970, pp 3-4.
JPRS 49925

FE-N Viet
Pol
Mar 70

402.273

~~THESE ARE COLLEGE GRADUATES INTERVIEWED, BY~~
Margarete Tiedeb, 6 pp.
GERMAN, Prof. Harrison, East Berlin, No 7.
Feb 1970, PP 3-4.
JPRS 49997

ME-Syria
Pol
Mar 70

402,296

Ngonabi Grants Interview to East German
Correspondent, (Congo Brassaville), by
Carl-Friedrich Reinhardt, 6 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, 20 Mar
1970, pp 14-15.
JPRS 50993

Af-Congo Brassaville
Pol
May 70

407,244

Leninist Peace Strategy. Struggle for European
Security, by Herbert Kroeger, 13 pp.
GERMAN, par. Horizont, East Berlin, No 13, Mar
1970, No 14, Apr 1970.
JPRS 50687

EE-E Germ
Pol
June 70

Deputy Minister Kessler on Role of Warsaw Pact,
by Helmut Kessler, 6 pp.
GERMAN, par. Horizont, East Berlin, No 19, Apr
1970, pp 3-4,
JPRS 50631

EE-E Germ
Pol
June 70

Horizont Reviews Kassel Meeting, by
Wolfgang Clausner, 5 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 22, May
1970, p 3.
JPRS 50900

EE-E Germany
Pol
Jul 70

Reports From SED Scientific Conferences at East
Berlin, 24 pp.
GERMAN, per, ~~Horizont~~, East Berlin, No 26, June
1970, pp 13-14.
JPRS 51165

Sci-Sci and Sci Organ
Aug 70

Correns Interviewed on GDR-Poland Treaty
Anniversary, 6 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, Jul 1970,
pp 4-5.
JPRS 51071

EE-E Germany
Pol
Aug 70

Workers in Capitalist Countries Retain
Revolutionary Potential, by Heinz Lindner,
8 pp.
GERMAN, par, Horizont, East Berlin, No 29,
Jul 1970, pp 8-9.
JPRS 51443

EE-S Germany
Pol
Oct70

Arab Guerrilla Problems, Outlook: Analyzed, by
Muhammad Said, 10 pp.
GERMAN. par. ~~Horizont~~, East Berlin, No 29. July
1970, pp 12-13.
JPRS 51203

INTER-ARAB AFFAIRS
Pol
Aug 70

CSO: 411/71

CSO: 2300W

7914

Special

Completed

*The Green Berets: Dollar SS-Troops of U. S.
Imperialism, by Hans Strum. 9 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, No 31, July 1970
JPRS*

sept 70

Relations Between Two Germanies, Peace in Europe,
by M. Vozlenskiy, 5 pp.
GERMAN, par. ~~Harmonist~~, East Berlin, No 31, July
1970, pp 8-9.
JPRS 51205

USSR
Pol
Aug 70

German Doctor Recounts Experiences in the DRV.
by Herbert Landmann, 6 pp.
GERMAN, per, ~~Horizont~~, East Berlin, July 1970,
pp 16-17.
JPRS 51212

FE-N Viet

Pol

Aug 70

Horizont Interview Leaders of GDR Delegation,
by Christa Runge, 5 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 33,
Aug 1970, p 3.
JPRS 51387

EE-E Germany
Pol
Sept 70

East German Visit with Samora Maelos Machal,
(Mozambique), by Peter Spacok, 7 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 33, Aug
1970, pp 14-15.
JPRS 51428

AF-Mozambique
Pol
Oct 70

Mid-August Speech of Ceylon CP Secretary-General,
8 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 36,
Sept 1970, pp 25-26.
JPRS 51504

SA-Ceylon
Pol
Oct 70

Honecker Comments on Exchange of Party Documents,
by Erich Honecker, 6 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont, East Berlin, No 41, Oct
1970, pp 3-4.
JPRS 51708

EE-E Gern
Pol
Nov 70

'Horizont' Reports on SED Delegation Trip to
Czechoslovakia, by Wolfgang Clausner, 6 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 44, Oct
1970, pp 3-4.
JPRS 51822

EE-Internatl Affairs
Pol
Dec 70

Profile of Einar Krennman, Secretary General,
Caylon CP, by Hainer Winkler, 7 PP.
GERMAN, per, Horizont, East Berlin, No 50, Dec
1970, pp 14-15.
JPRS 52189

FE-Caylon
Pol
Jan 71

Syrian Communist Leader Khalid Bakdash Outlines
Party Positions, 8 pp.
GERMAN, per. ~~Horizont~~, East Berlin, No 52, Dec
1970, pp 8-9,
JPRS 52431

NE-Syria
Pol
Feb 71

Dominique Urbany: A Life in the Service of the
Luxembourg Working Class, by Andre Laforge, 7 pp.
GERMAN, per. Horizont, East Berlin, No 52, Dec
1970, pp 14-15.
JPRS 52297

WE-Luxembourg
Pol
Feb 71

Life of Soviet Germans Discussed, by Lev Gurvich,
6 pp.
GERMAN, per, Horizont. East Berlin, No 1, Jan 1971,
pp 12, 21.
JPRS 52371

USSR
Pol
Feb 71